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Valuable additions will be made at the beginning of the 
current collegiate year both to the Library and to the 
Chemical and Physical apparatus of the Science depart­
ment. The Alumni and Eurhetorian Societies, as well as 
several friends of the College individually, have supple­
mented a grant of some hundreds of dollars made for 
this purpose by the Board of Governors, thus providing 
Professors and Students with invaluable aids to their 
educational work. It is confidently hoped that similar 
wise and generous donations and appropriations will be 
annually made.

The receipt during the past year of the following gifts 
is thankfully acknowledged

A large collection of Nova Scotia minerals and fossils, 
from the Rev. W. H. Hearts, Halifax.

A collection of Minerals from the United States, from H 
A. Powell, B. A.

Minerals and Rocks from E. B. Ketchum, Esq., Albert 
Mines.

Sessional Papers for 1876-7 ; a complete set of Canadian 
Statutes, and Canadian Hansard for 18771 from Sir Albert 
J. Smith, Esq., K. C. M. G.

The following have been added to the Theological Library:— 

The Speaker’s Commentary,
The Pope, the King, and the People, 2 “
The Beginnings of Christianity, - 1 “

The Puritan Divines, viz :—

Goodwin’s Works, 11 vols.
Sibbes’ Works, - 7 “
Adams’ Works, 3 “
Clarkson’s Works, 3 “
Bibliotheca Sacra.
Princeton Review.

6 vols.
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